
Oil and Natural Gas Corporation
HSE Section, Jorhat Asset Cinnamara complex

Jorhat-785704, Assam, Phone no.-0376-2360033

To,
CCF & Nodal Officer (FC Act), Assam
0/0 the PCCF & HoFF, Assam
Panjabari, Ghy -37

Sir,

Following Query have been raised on examination of ONGC proposal and documents
submitted online vide your proposal no: FP/AS/MIN/119173/2021, dated 19/01/2021, for use
of forest land measuring 2.55 hectares ONGC Development Drilling Location KSDF, KSDG
and KSDH from Existing Location of KSAC,

Rectification of shortcomings has been made as listed point wise below for your kind
consideration.

Clause Non Compliance Reply
no
C-(iii)- Some DGPS/TotaI Station readings between point C and Band Updated and

also between point D and A with respect to the plinth area is not uploaded
included in the annexure for the DGPS/Totalstation readings of
the plinth area. Pleaserectify and upload accordingly

C-(iv)- Some DGPS/Total Station readings between point C and Band Updated and
also between point D and A with respect to the plinth area is not uploaded
included in the annexure for the DGPS/Totalstation readings of
the plinth area. Pleaserectify and upload accordingly.

G-(i)- The uploaded copy of the cost benefit analysis could not be Uploaded
(a)- opened. Pleaseupload a valid copy of the same
H Environmental Clearance certificate must be submitted before Application for

submitting the final copy of the proposal Environmental
Clearance yet to be
submitted.

M-7.2- A copy of the note from the competent authority in respect of Uploaded
(ii)- the details of the plan for transportation of the mineral proposed

to be raised from the forest area must be furnished.
Additional Information:

1. The uploaded document against the remark "NPV and CA Uploaded
undertaking KSAC" is the transportation plan for the proposed
mining activity. Further, an undertaking for "additional NPV" on
non-judicial stamp paper must be furnished.

2. No action is taken to upload the layout diagram of the proposed Uploaded
mining area as E-communicated vide our office observation

. dated 05.02.2021 j'r

In view of the above it is requested to kindly accept the proposal for further process.

Regards,

N~-,---O8( 0 ~ /202..1
Niva Moni Tamuli, GM (P)
Head- HSE, Jorhat Asset


